




























































 

 
B UR E A U  OF  E L EC TI O NS  
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w w w. M i c h i g a n . go v / e l ec t i o ns   ( 51 7 )  3 3 5 -3 2 3 4  

June 13, 2022 
Eric Sturgis      
2009 Pontiac Trail 
Ann Arbor, MI 48015      
 
Re: Sturgis v. Taylor 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2021-03-02-21 
 

Dear Mr. Sturgis: 
 
The Department of State received a response from Christopher Taylor to the complaint you filed 
against them alleging a violation of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act, 1976 P.A. 388, MCL 
169.201 et seq. A copy of the response is provided as an enclosure with this letter. 
 
You may file a statement after reviewing the enclosed response. If you elect to file a rebuttal 
statement, you are required to do rebuttal so within 10 business days of the date of this letter. The 
rebuttal statement may be emailed to BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the 
Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West 
Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918.  
  

Sincerely,  

 
Adam Fracassi, Regulatory Manager  
Bureau of Elections  
Michigan Department of State 
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August 22, 2022 
 

Christopher Taylor 
c/o Joan Lowenstein, Treasurer 
502 Burson PL 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
 
Via Email 
 
Re: Sturgis v. Taylor 
 Campaign Finance Complaint 
 No. 2021-03-02-21 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 
This letter concerns the campaign finance complaint filed against you by Eric Sturgis, which 
alleged certain violations of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act), 1976 PA 388, 
MCL 169.201 et seq.  
 
In his complaint, Mr. Sturgis alleged that you failed to report certain expenditures made to the 
committee and underreported other transactions.  By letter dated April 26, 2022, your treasurer, 
Joan Lowenstein, responded to the complaint indicating that it appeared that certain 
advertisements were inadvertently made via the candidate’s personal credit card and not reported 
over as in-kind contributions.  With your response, you provided copies of credit card receipts 
and the amended reports filed with the Washtenaw County Clerk’s Office. 
 
By letter dated June 13, 2022, the Department notified Mr. Sturgis of his right to file a rebuttal.  
To date, none has been received. 
 
The Department has reviewed the complaint and your response and concludes that there is 
sufficient evidence to support the conclusion that a potential violation of the Act has occurred.  
As you have indicated, expenditures were erroneously purchased through a personal credit card 
and not properly reported, but since have been amended.  Upon reaching this conclusion, the 
Department is obligated to attempt to informally resolve the complaint.  MCL 169.215(10).   
 
Given that you provided evidence, rationale and immediately disclosed the transactions upon 
becoming aware of their omission, the Department determines that a formal warning is a 
sufficient resolution to this complaint.  The Department now considers this matter closed and 
will take no further action against you at this time.   
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The Department notes that your committee may be assessed a late-filing fee by the Washtenaw 
County Clerk for any statement that was not timely filed.  MCL 169.233(7).  Late-filing fees are  
assessed and collected by the filing official with whom the statements are filed.  MCL 
169.217(1).  Any questions regarding these late-filing fees should be directed to the Washtenaw 
County Clerk.  
 
Please be advised that this notice has served to remind you of your obligation under the Act to 
disclose contributions and expenditures and may be used in future proceedings as evidence that 
tends to establish a knowing violation of the Act. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Adam Fracassi 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
 

c: Eric Sturgis 
Ed Golembiewski, Washtenaw County Clerk’s Office 




